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From: Sean Joseph
To: Mark.Yetman@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Application No. 1BR-HLR----
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 4:15:50 PM


Hello Mark,


 


The NWB has conducted a Preliminary Technical Review (PTR or Review) of the above-
mentioned application (Dated October 3, 2012) submitted by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern
Development in support of the Hope Lake Remediation Project.  The review determined that
the application is mostly complete; however, the Board requests that the following items be
addressed before the application could be distributed for public review:


1.      A copy of the Exploration / Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire
completed for project should be provided; and


 


2.      A stand-alone Spill Contingency Plan (SCP) should be provided.  It should be
noted that the Board may not be in a position to approve the SCP submitted under
Appendix F of the Site Specific Health and Safety Plan without potentially
approving the entire Health and Safety Plan of which most elements fall outside
the scope of the Board’s mandate.  When modifying the SCP provided under
Appendix F, the following items should also be included in the revised plan:


·         An inventory of all hazardous substances to be stored onsite;


·         A site map or topographic map depicting fuel caches, camp infrastructure,
spill kits, nearby waterbodies, and other relevant information;


·         Procedures for responding to spills on land, water, snow/ice;


·         A copy of the NT-NU Spill Report Form; and


·         The Contact information for DFO, GN-DOE, AANDC Water Resources
Inspector – Iqaluit,  and the KIA under the list of emergency contacts.


 


Apart from the above, that licensing department requests that AANDC provide a withdrawal
request for the initial application (Dated March 29, 2012) submitted under the same
application number.


 


Should you have any questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
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Regards,


Sean
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
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